

ADDENDUM #2

TO: POTENTIAL RESPONDING SUPPLIERS

FROM: Kristen Shelton, NCCM, CPPB
Procurement Specialist

DATE: June 19, 2026

SUBJECT: NC State University RFP #**63-KGS1147280R1**
*Event Rental Equipment and Support Services (Athletic Operations & Campus-Wide Pool) - **REBID***

This addendum is issued as a result of question(s) raised on the above referenced request for proposal. This addendum **is not** part of the bid process and **is not** required to be returned with your proposal response.

Question #	Reference Section	Question	University Response
1	General	Is this RFP a direct replacement for the convenience contract that is currently in place?	Yes. This RFP is intended to replace the current convenience contract. The solicitation has been structured as a new competitive procurement. Offerors are encouraged to download and carefully review all requirements, instructions, forms, qualifications, insurance requirements, and cost tables contained in the current solicitation.